



Date: 03/28/2021

Name: Brittany L.

Position/Subcommittee: Campout Chair

Time & Location of Meeting: 03/28/2021

Report/Announcements:

Afternoon,

Campout met with 7 addicts in attendance. Campout is excited to announce we are planning to hold a campout this year. The dates are Thurs Aug 26- Sun Aug 29.

We are not ready to start accepting registrations yet but plan to be ready by next month.

If anyone is willing to help out or serve on the campout committee, we are looking for support. Thank you and as always please feel free to ask questions.

Brittany L &
The Campout Committee





Date: 03/28/2021

Name: Josh – Chair **Position/Subcommittee:** H & I

Time & Location of Meeting: Sunday, 03/21/2021 via Zoom

Report/Announcements:

Good Afternoon Family,

The H & I subcommittee needs support. We are currently bringing in one presentation to a facility and it has been challenging to find support so that we are going in with at least two people on a consistent basis.

I had to cancel this Sunday (today) because of my involvement with the Back-to-Basics Campout Committee and Area Service and I am considering making the commitment a bi-weekly or monthly event instead of a weekly event as it has been challenging to go there weekly.

I have also been in contact with the Phoenix House in Dublin, and they would like to have some sort of H & I presentation, but they have told me that they do not have video capability on Zoom, and we cannot meet there in person; they only have audio. I don't know how well that would work when hosting an H & I presentation. I don't know how we would do readings or do key tags or have a speaker/discussion. I don't know what to do with that.

Right now, I am pretty much the only person that is joining the H & I Subcommittee meetings and not getting a lot of support from other folks in the Area. Thank you to Donnie B for his support this last week coming down from VT to speak with the residents at Live Free sober house.

In loving service,
Josh R.





Date: 03/28/2021

Name: Russ S

Position/Subcommittee: Literature

Time & Location of Meeting:

Report/Announcements:

Hello fellow Area Members,

Not a whole lot to report this month. Sorry for my absence, have to work today. We sold a total of \$13.95. I sent a check to the area mailbox in the amount of \$100.92 Happy to report I received the Area Debit Card, so I'll be able to make direct deposits into the account. Thanks Bill T. for your selfless service and being a great steward for Narcotics Anonymous.

Plenty of literature in stock. If you need to make a purchase, I can be reached at 603-523-7384 or send me your order via messenger. Will make the appropriate arrangements to deliver.

Grateful to Serve,
Russ S.





Date: 03/28/2021

Name: Tammy

Position/Subcommittee: Policy Chair

Time & Location of Meeting: 03/28/2021

Report/Announcements:

Hey Family,
This month was a quiet month for policy. Nothing to report.
In Loving Service
Tammy R.





Date: 03/28/2021

Name: Tex L.

Position/Subcommittee: Public Relations

Contact Info:

Time & Location of Meeting: 12:15 pm, 03/28/2021, Zoom.

Report/Announcements:

The Public Relations subcommittee discussed changing the meeting time, but left the time as it stands.

Info@gmana.org received a voice mail from an addict in the Seacoast Area who has no computer skills and was looking for support.

We called the addict and gave them the number for the Seacoast Area phone line, 888 624 3578. We explained how to navigate the phone line for the Seacoast Area.

Beginning Balance	\$767.73
March Expense	<u>-\$12.33</u>
Budget Remaining	\$755.40





Green Mountain Area
Narcotics Anonymous
Service Committee

OFFICER REPORT



Date: 03/28/2021

Name: **Position/Subcommittee:** RCM

Contact Info:

Time & Location of Meeting:

Report/Announcements:



(802) 265-6414
www.gmana.org

P.O. Box 6414
Brattleboro, VT 05302





ASC Treasury Officer Report March 2021

Treasurer - Alisa B

Vice-Treasurer – Open

Starting balance was \$5674.43.

Last month we took in \$305.80 (Literature Sales: \$0 and Group Donations: \$305.80)

Expenses for the Month were: \$59.89 (Zoom x1/storage)

Ending Balance: \$5920.34

**Reminder to make note if you would like a receipt, include self-addressed stamped envelope, or email address and I will get you a receipt. Also, when mailing in checks or money orders, please make note what group you are donating for. Also note whether you are making a group donation or paying for literature in the memo section.

If you have any questions for treasury, please feel free to ask.

Thanks, and In Loving Service, Alisa B.

Motion

No motions from treasury this month

Donations

None





OFFICER REPORT



ASC Treasury Officer Report March 2021

Date	Starting Balance	Literature Sales	Donations	Expenses	Misc. Credit/Debit	Ending Balance
1/31/21 (Dec. Money)	\$5046.41	\$44.95	\$247.62	\$75.78	n/a	\$5263.20
2/28/21 (Jan. Money)	\$5263.20	\$29.20	\$457.81	\$75.78	n/a	\$5674.43
3/28/21 (Feb. money)	\$5674.43	0	\$305.80	\$59.89	n/a	\$5920.34

